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Anglian Water Services Limited — The Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant
Relocation Project - WW010003 Deadline 8 (D8)

Application Ref: WW010003

Dear Deborah,

Although the Examining Authority (ExA) did not request any further information to be
submitted at Deadline 8 (17™" April 2024), as set out in the Rule 8 Letter (dated 24" of October
2023) (PD-007), the Applicant wishes to provide comment on a number of submissions
received at Deadline 7, these are outlined below.

Comments on Deadline 7 submissions
The Applicant has reviewed the submissions from Interested Parties submitted at Deadline 7 (12"
of April 2024) and wishes to provide its final comments in relation to the following submissions:

e Environment Agency

e National Highways

e Network Rail

e The Cam Conservators

Final dDCO provided at Deadline 7

The ExA will note from our letter submitted at Deadline 7 dated 12 April 2024 there were two
minor errors that had been identified after the Applicant’s final dDCO had been validated. The
Applicant has not received a request for an amended, re-validated Order and would therefore
like to re-draw attention to those two items and politely request that they are addressed in the
ExA’s DCO to be included in its recommendation report to the Secretary of State.



Documents submitted by the Applicant at Deadline 8
The following application documents have been submitted to ExA as part of the Applicant’s
Deadline 8 submission:

e 1.3 The Guide to the Application — updated to reflect the submissions provided by the
Applicant at Deadline 8;

e 7.14.1 Cadent Gas Limited — Signed Clean SoCG; The Applicant submitted at Deadline 7
the final Statement of Common Ground with Cadent Gas which had been signed by the
Applicant but was not at the time signed by Cadent Gas. Cadent has now returned the
signed clean version and this is enclosed.

e 8.34 Applicant’s comments on Deadline 8 submissions.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Karen Barclay
Head of Major Infrastructure Planning & Stakeholder Engagement
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